ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVM TTEE
March 3, 2016

6:31 p.m
MEMBERS PRESENT
Senator Bill Stoltze, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senat or Charlie Huggi ns
Senator Bill W el echowski

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Lesil MGQuire
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTION NO. 1

Proposi ng anendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the Al aska permanent fund, establishing the earnings
reserve account, relating to the permanent fund dividend, and
requiring the permanent fund dividend be at |east equal to the
amount that woul d be cal cul ated under current |aw

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SJR 1

SHORT TITLE: CONST AM GUARANTEE PERM FUND DI VI DEND
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) W ELECHOWSKI

01/ 21/ 15 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 9/ 15
01/ 21/ 15 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 21/ 15 (S) STA, JUD, FIN

02/ 23/ 16 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 23/ 16 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 23/ 16 (S) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 03/ 16 (S) STA AT 6:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

DON ETHERI DGE, Lobbyi st
Al aska AFL-ClI O

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 3, 2016



Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

JAKE JACOBSEN, representing hinself
Kodi ak, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

DANI EL LYNCH, representing hinself
Sol dot na, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

FRED STURMAN, representing hinself
Kenai, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SJIR 1.

ED MARTI N, representing hinself
Cooper Landi ng, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

GARY MCDONALD, representing hinself
Mul doon, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

GECRCE PI ERCE, representing hinself
Kasi | of, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Bl LL LAMBERT, representing hinself
North Pol e, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

JAVEN CSE, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SJIR 1.

SHAUNA THORTON, representing herself
Kenai, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

LI NDSEY WYATT, representing hinsel f
Fai r banks, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

DELI CE CALCOTE, representing herself

Sutton, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2-

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of SJR 1.

SIR 1.

SIR 1.

March 3, 2016



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

6: 31: 59 PM

CHAIR BILL STOLTZE called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 6:31 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Welechowski, Coghill, Huggins, and Chair
Stoltze

SJR 1- CONST AM GUARANTEE PERM FUND DI VI DEND

6:32: 13 PM

CHAI R STOLTZE announced that the committee would hear public
testinmony on SJR 1. He asked Senator Wel echowski, to provide an
overview of SJIR 1.

6: 32: 46 PM

SENATOR BILL WELECHONSKI, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of
SJR 1, pointed out that the conmttee had six hours of public
testinmony on various plans to use the Permanent Fund's earnings
reserve. He set forth that SIJR 1 was sonmething that would
protect the Permanent Fund Dividend (PFD). He said he knows that
the PFD is inportant to many Al askans. He disclosed that he had
heard from his senior citizen and fixed-incone constituents that
the PFD was an inportant aspect of their lives that they relied
on. He stated that SIJR 1 wuld protect the PFD in the
Constitution while |leaving the excess portion of the Permanents
Fund's earnings reserve avail able as was currently done.

6: 33: 58 PM

CHAI R STOLTZE noted that discussions regarding the PFD had cone
during testinony in other bills. He said public testinony on SJIR
1 was an opportunity for Alaskans specifically testify on the
PFD.

6: 34: 45 PM

DON ETHERI DCE, Lobbyi st Al aska AFL-Cl O, Juneau, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SIR 1. He asserted that everything
should be left-on-the-table wuntil the state figures out its
budget needs.

6: 35: 53 PM

JAKE JACOBSEN, representing hinself, Kodiak, Alaska, testified
in support of SIJR 1. He said he has enjoyed the PFD s benefits
as well as seeing the benefits that the PFD has provided to

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 3, 2016



people as well. He noted that he agreed with the studies by
Gunnar Knapp and Scott CGoldsmith that the PFD clearly provides a
tremendous inpact on the wellbeing of people throughout the
st at e.

6: 37: 44 PM

DANI EL LYNCH, representing hinself, Soldotna, Alaska, testified
in support of SJR 1. He said the resolution was well thought out
and protected the PFD s original purpose. He stated that the PFD
did not nake-or-break him but the dividend made him part of the
involved citizenry. He set forth that changing the PFD program
would hurt Alaska's overall econony. He opined that children
cannot vote and were unrepresented, but their futures would be
effected by the change in the PFD program

6: 38: 52 PM

FRED STURMAN, representing hinself, Kenai, Al aska, did not
provide a position on SIR 1. He said he was in favor of
additional cuts to the state's budget.

6:40: 53 PM

ED MARTI N, representing hinself, Cooper Landing, Al aska,
testified in support of SIR 1. He noted that his father
petitioned the Legislature with 40,000 signatures to protect the
PFD the last tine the state had a budget situation. He set forth
that enshrining the PFD in the state's constitution was nore
important than ever. He asserted that the state should cut
spending, not institute a personal incone tax, and the other
half of the Permanent Fund Earnings should be distributed to
Al askans to purchase land in order to create a private econony
that is not based on governnent spending.

6:45:13 PM

GARY MCDONALD, representing hinself, Mildoon, Al aska, testified
in support of SIJR 1 and comrended Senator W elechowski for
presenting the resolution.

6:46: 32 PM

GECRCE PIERCE, representing hinself, Kasilof, Al aska, testified
in support of SIJR 1. He stated that the Permanent Fund was set
up for Alaskans and should be protected. He asserted that
additional spending cuts be nmade in addition to taxes on
fishing, hunting, and guiding.

6: 48: 39 PM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 3, 2016



BILL LAMBERT, representing hinself, North  Pol e, Al aska,
testified in support of SIJR 1. He suggested that the state's
costs be reduced prior to considering changes to the PFD.

6: 50: 51 PM

JAVEN OSE, representing hinself, Anchorage, Alaska, did not
provide a position on SJIR 1. He stated that he was concerned
that the PFD would be termnated or capped. He said Al askans
woul d | ose $4, 000 over the next 4 years if the PFD was capped at
$1,000. He suggested that Al askans receive credit for the noney
they did not receive for |and purchases.

CHAIR STOLTZE noted witten testinony from citizens and shared
that Mke MIller for Anchorage opposed SJR 1; Jenny Mahlen, Vice
President, Golden Valley Branch, First National Al aska, opposed
SJIR 1 as well.

6: 53: 22 PM

SHAUNA THORTON, representing herself, Kenai, Alaska, testified
in support of SIJR 1. He added that the Legislature should | ook
at all aspects and long-term effects instead of just going for
t he easy | ow hanging-fruit.

6:54:46 PM
At ease.

6: 56: 51 PM
CHAIR STOLTZE call ed the commttee back to order.

6:57: 13 PM

LI NDSEY  WYATT, representing hi msel f, Fai r banks, Al aska,
testified in support of SIR 1. He thanked the committee nenbers
for thinking outside the box regarding the Permanent Fund.

CHAIR STOLTZE renarked that Al askans were the owners of the
Per manent Fund and hearing comments on all of the PFD s aspects
was appropri ate.

MR. WYATT said everybody has to cut, including the state's
school systens. He opined that the state has been through hard
times before and low oil prices were cyclical.

6: 59: 26 PM

DELI CE CALCOTE, representing herself, Sutton, Al aska, testified
in support of SIJR 1. She remarked that major changes in the
Permanent Fund's policies should be mnade to achieve higher
returns with greater social responsibility.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 3, 2016



7:01:51 PM
At ease.

7: 05: 07 PM
CHAIR STOLTZE call ed the commttee back to order.

7:06: 00 PM
CHAI R STOLTZE cl osed public testinony on SIR 1.

[SJR 1 was held in commttee.]
7:07: 03 PM
There being no further business to conme before the commttee,

Chair Stoltze adjourned the Senate State Affairs Conmittee at
7:07 p.m

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 3, 2016



